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REP/2

Massey, Bridget
From:

Sent: 03 September 2011 16:25
To: Entertainment Licensing
Subject: Licence Application-Adrian Social Club,Bellevue Avenue,Leeds,|s82nn

Dear Sirs,with reference to the above,my wife and | wish to register our objection to the proposed change in
the timings for the sale of alchol. The current times are satisfactory with the sales until 11pm on six days and
10-30pm Sundays.

The idea of allowing the sales until 1am ,seven days per week is frankly not acceptable.The area in which the
dlub operates is a relatively quiet residential part of Roundhay and as such should remain as such,

The idea of allowing the sale until 1am would mean late night drinkers turning up after other drinking premises
have closed,even allowing fot the Adrian club having a members scheme.In addition the sale until 1am would
mean people leaving after drinkingup times of nearer 1-30am.

There would be potential noise etc.from people leaving and the arrival/departures of vehicles.Other than the
carpark opposite the club,there is not a great deal of spare parking spaces for the current residents in
Bellevue Avenue. Therefore the potential extra customers may well lead to difficulties for we existing
householders.

As stated earlier we believe the existing times are sufficient as it would appear the idea is to operate as a late
night dance/music venue.Totally unacceptable.
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